

KWAN CHEUK CHAN - CURRICULUM VITAE

My Name is Kwan Cheuk Chan , 43 years old, I have 10+ year HGV experience in Hong Kong and 6 month Bus driver experience in the UK and I got UK HGV Class 1 two months before.

I'm from Hong Kong, immigrated to the UK in Jan 2022. I'm a polite, patient, safe and responsible person. I have 10+ years of large car driving experience and very professional, courteous to driving. Moreover, I have excellent in customer's management and team work experience.

PERSONAL PARTICULAR

Name: Kwan Cheuk Chan
Age: 43
Mobile: 07849246689
National Status: Hong Kong (BNO Visa)
Address: 44 Shustoke Road , Solihull
(B91 2QR)
E-mail: leochan8808@gmail.com
Marital Status: Married with 2 children
Language: Chinese, English
Spoken: English, Cantonese, Mandarin



WORKING EXPERIENCE

Sep2022 - present Bus Driver (UK Birmingham) - National Express
2021-2022 Amazon UK self employed delivery driver
2010-2020 HGV Lorry car transporter driver in Hong Kong and Self Employed for Second Car Business
2007-2009 Suzuki and Peugeot car sales representative
1997-2006 The University of Hong Kong - Photographer, Video & Computer Assistant

COMMERCIAL DRIVING LICENSE

from Jan 2023 HGV (Cat C+E) UK
from Oct 2022 Bus (Cat D , D+E) UK
from Jan 2013 HGV (Cat C) HK

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

2016 Bachelor of Business Administration, University of Management & Technology (USA)
2002-2006 Higher Diploma in Media Arts(Digital Video & Cinema)in Hong Kong Art School
2000-2001 Information Technology Advanced Diploma in Programming
1991-1996 Chan Sui Ki (La Salle) College

OTHER EXPERIENCE

2008/2009 Same Darby Group Best Improvement in Car Sales Representative
2007 Hong Kong Arts Development Council-First Assistant Director
2006 16mm Cinemato graphy Workshop-Kodak(Hong Kong)
The 12th IFVA Jury Recommendation Screening(Open Category)